1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	TRANSPORTATION
5	Wednesday, October 26, 2016
6	Chicago, Illinois
7	
8	Met, pursuant to notice, at 10:30 A.M.,
9	at 160 North La Salle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
10	
11	PRESENT:
12	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
13	ANN MCCABE, Commissioner
	SHERINA E. MAYE EDWARDS, Commissioner
14	MIGUEL DEL VALLE, Commissioner
15	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
16	
17	
18	
19	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by
20	PATRICIA WESLEY CSR NO. 084-002170
21	
22	

1 2 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning. Are we ready to proceed in Springfield? 3 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are. 4 5 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open Meetings 6 Act, I call the October 26, 2016 Regular Open 7 Meeting to order. 8 Commissioners McCabe, del Valle, 9 Edwards, and Rosales are present with me in Chicago. 10 We have a quorum. 11 We have no requests to speak and will, 12 therefore, move on to our Regular Transportation 13 Agenda. 14 There are no Minutes to approve this week's agenda, so we will move right into the 15 16 individual items. 17 Items RR-1 through 4 concerns 18 Stipulated Agreements regarding improvements on various railroad crossings. 19 Are there any objections to 20 21 considering these items together and approving the 22 proposed Orders?

1	(No response.)
2	Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
3	Under the Motor Carrier Agenda,
4	Items 1 through 10 concerns Stipulated Settlement
5	Agreements for alleged violations of the Illinois
6	Commercial Transportation Law.
7	Are there any objections to
8	considering these items together and approving the
9	proposed Orders accepting the Settlement Agreements?
10	(No response.)
11	Hearing none, the Orders are approved.
12	Item MC-11 concerns Del's Movers and
13	Del's Moving's Application for the transfer of a
14	license and certificate.
15	Are there any objections to approving
16	the proposed Order approving the application?
17	(No response.)
18	Hearing none, the Order is approved.
19	Item MC-12 concerns Specialists Moving
20	Services' Application for a Certificate of Public
21	Convenience and Necessity.
22	Are there any objections to approving

the proposed Order approving the application? 1 2 (No response.) 3 Hearing none, the Order's approved. Item MC-13 concerns Area Towing, 4 E & R Towing, and Red's Body Shop's Petition for a 5 б towing rate increase. 7 Are there any objections to approving 8 the proposed Order granting the petition? 9 (No response.) 10 Hearing none, the Order is approved. 11 Item CR-1 concerns an Application for 12 a Class "E" Recovery Permit. 13 Are there any objections to approving 14 the proposed Order granting the permit? 15 (No response.) 16 Hearing none, the Order is approved. 17 Item CR-2 concerns an Application for 18 a Class "E" Recovery Permit. 19 Are there any objections to approving 20 the proposed Order dismissing the application 21 without prejudice for failure to prosecute? 22 (No response.)

1	
2	Hearing none, the Order's approved.
3	(Whereupon, the above
4	matter was adjourned.)
5	
6	
7	
8	
9	
10	
11	
12	
13	
14	
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	